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Tyler Chong <tcchong@hawaii.edu>

Fwd: Your November Search performance for https://uipa.org/

R. Brian Black <brian@civilbeatlawcenter.org> Tue, Dec 5, 2023 at 11:21 AM
To: Tyler Chong <tcchong@hawaii.edu>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Google Search Console Team <sc-noreply@google.com>
Date: Tuesday, Dec 05, 2023 at 9:59 AM
To: <brian@civilbeatlawcenter.org>
Subject: Your November Search performance for https://uipa.org/

New: Click to try Search Console Insights

Your November performance
on Google Search

https://uipa.org/

680
Clicks (web)

88.9K
Impressions (web)

mailto:sc-noreply@google.com
mailto:brian@civilbeatlawcenter.org
https://uipa.org/
https://notifications.google.com/g/p/ANiao5qnCLfhiafZQcHhARF8M49ZSLW0qEgEwKKUoZEaLIueXddOXMUTpm4OHPnS-L0vMln1xLDX1J2EVDhbbkdzhcgSo8PkJt9OHo7XUYb8nXmXkMCEJZ3y5y0saKO5NI_YRozT02OLVdKyQy-xcGbMQQxLsi8b1KHAwQo2HOECgpVXefmOzmWJQ9mdsdjk99UZ_KOXC-_QuHaYl0oQ7SBE6Le_kbYZeEAa4rwLJNiSE2QGvoNEtmtWdx-6wd7TujoiGlFllUDNYA7oSHzKaY8foUYPWaixUyXSUBOLOVGVSYneXzBQxyqPgYom1XS3iVy-H54aAxTDJGtMc-9fUhyNR0zuv5TX-IgF1SJRLfB77uE-KhN66HHjdMphgOdKrCcX_ReOL0jiVgzUOLsa7bwKfWJtFX-wSNln4iwrcTlIKLez4TgP4eNw4e8AjGjY
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13
Pages with

first impressions
(estimated)

Your content achievements

Top growing pages
Compared to previous month

Page Clicks (web)

https://uipa.org/request/street-sweeping-s
chedule-oahu/ +25

https://uipa.org/entity/honolulu-fire-depart
ment/ +8

https://uipa.org/entity/city-department-of-p
arks-recreation/ +8

Top performing pages

Page Clicks (web)

https://uipa.org/request/street-sweeping
-schedule-oahu/

57

https://uipa.org/request/street-sweeping
-schedule/

23

https://uipa.org/request/911-records-1/ 21

Full report 
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How do people find you?

Top growing queries
Compared to previous month

hawaii public housing authority
+4 clicks (web)

honolulu fire dept
+3 clicks (web)

department of water maui
+3 clicks (web)

Top performing queries

Query Clicks (web)

hawaii public housing authority 4

department of planning and permitting 3

dpp honolulu 3

Full report 

Learn about your audience

Devices
By clicks (web)

https://notifications.google.com/g/p/ANiao5pAf8YMdyLS0TmP_9ipfI7za7qBwcrTEC9RWN4EVOYefwOzaGCIJhkLI2IMNSe9XgEV1qe_6Z5BiZT0FU3wobJVySrIn8rXHCH3NN1xjuytstkmBNesbIdY1tUO1_DWRORT_DTHg70t_knMIpbiUl-3jpl4yefvFTRc9JhekvLuhISDhRXpJf6gdJvw4LbCfuX-RXWYK1dnOyi7Kc17LJHUXGbSNGh14PjIZDSWWsQEJu7361hIRoN3DPOyOOwBhwCybXgscsFzq2Xua5Ksg8cZKyFIz-K9Q52k3R5eIKrjP_udUsqjhXkWpQon2sUZxkpD-BQxTO8QU4_2IEiA05bcTFsN3RpUqb67Sllg-Q3zMXWSM0NCvNPdpZ3I4TEkp0yXP7Q8M87fIr3kqokuvUGjj1zR6YXQ8GAuFWN88kWtC3loJrrfAbPp4zvdUMkfaWlwgfSBIN5HRgM21REGRoFiIpXqeNw0pugCresPYLNzah1ublMtGW_MofV5AnPpvTK3rGPNaaUgq0EhR6tI2cA0_3jnrLCIH9AMZ2oq7dg3jjQ
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Desktop Mobile Tablet
344 324 12

Full report 

Top countries
By clicks (web)

United States 652

Philippines 3

India 3

Full report 

Google search type
By clicks

Web 680

Image 1

Video 0

https://uipa.org/

Keep exploring your data to identify new
opportunities

https://notifications.google.com/g/p/ANiao5ram1FYA46U4wzNkgd7nIwvutRDZDpGEK6dzUae4gXV371FTs0Bt3QFbYP6PGJ8Xnky5PZpAA3JDskpR3xYmqX5WGMZQP4S4sGsUmr6y36v_P9qnU21O-0OFvJ5Q8etgMS-18cJLGQH2ebsmcNjbVyN5GiMEvLtyyrdQCdxkzFz9HQHImh0khtaoMnkNGEMH6jpdrI11CBYFXCqrx65WmwwQ0UDTiq-JITHb0w3UUlYrzJWrz7w2zcF0KSPBh0AFq8IfLkvo4Oubgun95-hqSaNgyLIvuwPuXdygwfb4LnWSNh6ZxVueIg_Kyboxkt8RLmTaEQ2heepMKUG3m93yOfpQWd6k2ph0tSVfQmT5nDNlCy-lFoCIvk4m99FIuDBLsOaEIBOgCZlEEICGLXl4JdAPCoc2p-lLGF6Ff4nlH7D1oiT7S5g6EJR7J1JkSKaAPl-b-NMlC-QamCRWFT2sLnXgIZ7DMTnrmUu6_UrbHiAWFSe1ZRmCcZvtHFxefMdEUtJ9BtuoFczh50xbIsTCfQbtsJ7I8LYjvN8UBOi
https://notifications.google.com/g/p/ANiao5qon3-4ehuBzlmbQZJ1pLE6x2YksE7vrPLrAp35QJ6GKykBagw4DhLWfv4XKmGnnE3sqMMUklT5ahVwPjWA7Dkr4NUCbR-W0zzOUHqijF4lUAlMVNc5jdzBHOktIsWMTT9wITmXk7InYpXN_n3YZmSqGrM95gGGUaWPmolhyFF62lQanG3NnwsrzOvrV8v4-uaR2nYuy-xZzrMeeQM4vhLVM4qNEmcs_A_VUbT02Iq9X30wj-4oUfQN35JRlHTpzoNSbvdrGt04i42-KElrme2HcEAo6c9tJqaICT4zZKWWy9dPwW4VjrF_2vg5IPliMOedsk_AWMNEDIBIdZCqH3W9w5tjmbuJXmN-tsz285qW7tRv_qK_yPY2kCRAmyvuQSRETb-PDSDit7LaKAB_MhEg-GAGwqGMsqOfPpFJETrmJ5lzBV0irWEcugbrBqRDDiWcxDCy_0q_R_fAbecZGtPMOTtSzu6W7Qd5e7caqGRhfNP4NxtBmlP0Kok26yZz34WrOuiUxBiBgbQbSCivaKe5HfS1uKr6_OK7EIDQR9OA
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Performance report

Learn more about this email

Was this email helpful?

  

You've received this transactional email because your site is listed in
Google Search Console. You may unsubscribe from this type of
message or add partners who should receive messages for this

Search Console account

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, CA 94043

signature.asc
1K
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